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To: Edward Milis

Subject: RE: Regulated Gas Safety Utilities to Add to the Commission Regutated Directory

Good morning Ed! Just letting you know that | have added the Companies listed below into

MCD for "gas safety"” with the effective date of 1-1-07.
For your information the new company codes are:

GSO063 - Florida Rock Industries, Inc.
GS064 - Kissimmee Ultility Authority
GS065 - Progress Energy Florida, inc.
GS066 - Tampa Electric Company
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From: Edward Mills
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 3:06 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Linda Daugherty (Southern Chief PHMSA); Mohammed Shoaib (USDOT - Senior Engineer -
Atlanta); Alina Dieguez; Bob Trotter; Delores Reecy; Dorothy Boone; Karl Chen; Lovedale Peterside; Norman

Witman; Roger Fletcher
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Subject: Regulated Gas Safety Utilities to Add to the Commission Regulated Directory

Please add the four listed below to the Commission's directory. These gas pipelines are to be added as

GS they are gas safety jurisdictional only. Show the addition date as 1/1/2007.

Florida Rock Industries, Inc. 613 063
Liaison Officer:

Gary Sauer, President

155 East 21st Street

Jacksonville, FL. 32206 =A10Y
004.355.1781x307

Fax 904.355.0469

Gsauer@flarock.com

http://www _flarock.com/

Kissimmee Utility Authority &9 €'é {f
Liaison Officer:

A K. Ben Sharma, P.E.
Liaison Officer:

Director, Power Supply
P.O. Box 423219
Kissimmee, FL 34742-3219
407.933.7777

Fax 407.847.0787
bsharma@kua.com
http://iwww.kua.com/
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Progress Energy 4/ﬂ“[/~"'-‘/9/7““ '
Liaison Officer: i o
Paul Lewis @SO 63
Manager of Regulatory Affairs
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
http://www .progress-energy.com

Tampa Electric Company @:S o6k
Liaison Officer:

Ms. Paula K. Brown -~ L&W‘V?%M
Administrator Regulatory Coordination

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

813.228.1444

Fax 813.228.1770
regdept@tecoenergy.com
http://www.tampaelectric.com/
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